AND W&
SOCIAL COUNCIL ' ORIGINAL: ENGLISH AND

UNITEL ~ATIONS- A §_'— =
ECONOMIC

Fi
GENIRRAL
E/CN.4/SR.238
L July 1951
ENGLISH

FRENCH

CONTENTS:

Dual distribution

COLiISSION ON HUKAN RIGHTS

Sgventh Session

SUMLARY RECORD OF THE TwO HUNDRED .ND THIRTY~EIGHTH MEETING

2,

held at the Palais des Nations, Genova,
on Friday, 11 May 1951, at 3 p.m.

pages

Draft International Covenant on Human Rights
and Measurcs of Implementation (item 3 of the
agenda): ' '

(b) Inclusion in the Covenant of provisions
concerning economic, social -and cultural
rightss:

Draft artieles on the implementation of
provisions relating to economic, social ‘
and cultural rights (E/CN.4/570/Rev.l, -
E/ON,4/4C,14/2/4dd.5) (continued) L =25 .

Future programme of work, : 25 - 29.



~

E/CN.L/5R.238

| United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland

United States of america

Uruguay
Yugoslavia

Representatives of speciglized agencies:

International Labour Organisation

Urited Nations Zducational, Scientific
and Cultural Organization

world Health Organization

page 2
Present:
Chairman: ~ Mr. MALIK (Lebanon)
Members
Australia Mr, WHITLAM
Chile Nr, VALENZUELA
China Mr, YU
Denmark Mr, SaREHbEN
Bgypt AZMI Bey
France Mpy. CASSIN
Greece ir. EﬁuTATHIADES
Guatemala tr. DUPONT-WILLEMIN
India Mrs. LMEHTA
Pakistan lr, WAHE-D
Sweden Mrs, ROSOEL
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic Mr, KOVALENKO
Union of Soviet Socialist
depublics Mr. HOROSOV

Miss BOWIE
Mr, HOWARD

Mrs. ROOSEVELT

~ Mr, CIASULLO

Mr, JEVREMOVIC

Mr, PICKFORD

Mr, BAMMATE
Miss HOWZLL



representatives of non-zovermmental organizations:

Category &
International Confederation of Free
Trade Unions

World Federation of United
Nations associations

Category B and Register

Caritas Internationalis

Carnegie Zindowment for International
Peace , -

Catholic International Union for
Social Service

Commission of the Churches on
International Affairs

Co-ordinating .oard of Jewish
Organizations

International agsociation of
F2nal Law

International Bureau for the
Unification of Penal Law

International Council of women

International Federation of Business
and Professional Women

5 International League for the
Rights of l.an

International Union of Catholic
wWomen's Leagues

World Jewish Congress

wordld Union for Progressive Judaism

Secretariat:
" Mr. Humphrey

Ixr, Das

1//Civ by DR 238

page 3

l.iss SANDER

My, BALDWIN

Mr. PETERKIN
Miss CARTEB
Mrs. SCHRADER
lir. NOLDE

Mr., JARBURG

Mr, POolsbk

Mrs, ROMNICIAND

Miss C4RTER

Miss TOMLINSON
dir, de MADaY
Mr, BALDWIN
liiss ARCHINARD

Mr, BIENENFELD
My, RILGNER
Rabbi MESSINGER
Mr, WOYDA

Répresenting the Secretary-General

Secretary to the Commission



E/CN.4/SR.238
page 4

1, DRAPT INTZRNATIONAL COVENANT ON HUMAN RIGHTS AND MiaSURES OF IMPLEMENTATION
(item 3 of the agenda):

(b) Inclusion in the Covenant of provisions concerning economic, social
"and cultural rights:

Draft articles on the implementation of prov151ons relating to economie,
social and cultural rights: (E/CN L/570/Rev .1, B/CN.4/AC.1h/2/4dd,5)
(continued)

The CHaIRMaN invited the Commission to continue its discussion of the
draft articles on the implementation of the provisions on economic, social and

cultural rights,

br, VALENZUELA (Chile) said that, after considering the problems arising
out of the implementation of economiec, social and cultural rights, his delegation
had decided to comment on certain matters which, in its opinion, were crucial,
Such a procedure was not entirely new; since in June, 1949, when the budget of
the International Civil .viation Organization had been under discussion_in
Montreal, the members of the committee dealing with the question had felt called
upon to examine the more gencral guestion of the connexion between the United
Nations budget, the budgets of the specialized agencies, and the purposes of the
Charter. By thus broadening & technical discussion those taking part in it had

 been enabled to reach rertain general conclusions.

The wider problem which arcse in connexion with the implemertation of
economic,-social and cultural rights had to do with the competence peculiar to
the United Nations, and with the extent to which proposals submitted to the
'Commission wero in keeping with that competence, With.regard to éhe tentative
suggestion put forward by the International Labour Organisation (E/CN,L/AC1L/2/
Add,S), he did not doubt the good faith of its authors, and he fully appreciated:
the motives by which they had been actuated, But the proposal raised the whole
problem of relations between the United Nations and the specialized agencies,

That was not a sinple problem, but one which must be approached with due
caution, L\At the same time, the members of the Commission must face their
‘responsibilities; that was WLy he wos ralsing the question, in accordance with

o instructions‘received from his Government.,



E/CN.L/5R.238
page 5

% .

He wrs somewhat concerned by the emergence of a tendency to place a peculiar
interpretation on the scope of the United Nations Charter, according to which
certein responsibilities belonging strictly to the United Nations might be
assumed by other bodies, It was not a question of defending thé United Nations
agaihst the specialized agencies or vice versa. But it must be remembered that,
with a few exceoptions, the same States were members of both the United Nations

and the specialized agencies,

With regoerd to the first three lines of paragraph 1 of the fentative sugges=
tion submittcd by the Internat-_onal Labour Organisétion, he did not propose to
question the special competence of that agency, of which, incidentally, Chile was
a member, But he was unable to éccept the idea that a specialiizd agency could
'disrogard the faet that its responsibilities and compcotence werc those of a
speeial organ, whosc primary function w:is co-operation., He found it unacceptable
that in any circumstances, or in any way, the powcrs of the United Netions should
be curtailed in any sphere, whether by reducing the extent of its rosponsibilities
or by & tacit modification of the terms of the Charter.

Sooner or later that fundamental issue would find its'way on to the agenda
of the General ..ssembly, a re-rcading of the records of the discussions which
- had taken place at the San Francisco Conference on .rticle 1, paragraph 3, of the
Charter, rcvealed quite clearly the intentions of those who had drafted that
provision; they had delibecrately wished to make the United Nations competent in
all métturs relating to the development of and respect for human rights and

funCamental freedoms,

He askcd members of the Commission to ponder the problem of the whittling
down of the responsibilities of the United Nations, especielly in respect of
activitics deriving from a cl@arly defined obligation, and the necessity for
ensuring that thbse funetions were not. progressively wcakened, His delegation
thersfore felt unable to oxamine the International Labour Organisation's

tentative suggestion.



E/CN . b/SR 4230
page 6

~ With regard to the Lebancse proposal (BE/Cli 4/570/itev.1), he was prepared to
support the various amendments thoercto submitted by.the French and Danish delega-
tions, It scemed to him that thu draft articles in question were in koeplng
with the provisions of the Charter, and envisaged the closcst pessible co-
operation with the speecialized agencics.  Hence his delegation would support the

Lebanese proposal,

Mr. SaRENSEN (Denmark) pointed out, in comexion with the remarks made
by the reopresentative of Chile, that the reprosentative of the International
Labour Oprganisation had on a previous occasion amcnded paragraph 1 of that
Ofganisation's proposal relating to an implementation clause. That paragraph
was thus to open:

"Subjuet to the general responsibility of the United Nations for the

maintenance of international peace and sceurity and the promotion of
human rights..ieeeeese’s

Special considcration should be given to the words "and the promotion of human ‘

rights" in the examination of the Intornitional Labour Orjanisation's proposal.,

He had as yst come to no definite conclusion on the subject of an
implemcntation clause; but in his opinion scveral important elements had to

ba taken into ¢onsideration.

He endorsed the Chairman's view that nothing rmst be donc to weaken the
position of the specialised agencies; on the contrary, their position must be
strengthened, so far as possible, within their respective spheres,  On the other
hand, thc United Nations must not be divested of its primary responsibility for
the protection and implementation of human rights.,  The task of the Commission
was to give effuct to those considerations; in his vicw the task was not an

impossible one.



E/CN,4/SR.238
page 7
@

The procedure for the implementation »f cconomic, social snd cultural rights
was bound to differ from that adepted for civia, civil and political rights. He

visualized such implementation taking place in two phases,

First, the goals to be reached must be specificalily defined, With the
exception of the article dealing with the right to education, all the articles
concerning economic, social and cultural rights'had been drafted in extremely
géneral terms; they would have to be cleafly defined before any attempt could

be made to implemeat them.,

Secondly, there would have to be assessment, based on the definitions thus

adopted, of action taken by States in regard to the implementation of those rights.

The first phase of implementation would éonsist of the working out of inter-
national conventions and recommendations for the purpose of defining the basic
standards more clearly. Much had already been done in some fields, particularly
in that of international labour conventions, but a gieat deal still remained to be -
done. Such conventions and recommendations could be best drawn up by the
specialized agencies and functional commissions of the Economic and Social

Council, or other organs within the framework of the United Nations.

The implementation of economic, social and cultural rights was not in itself
a new problem, Certainly, since the end of the second world war, and in many
cases for much longer periods, many governmen®:s had been attempting to raise
standards of living; to improve economic and social conaitions and to extend the
scope of education; the aims of those governments were in fact identical with
those laid down in the Universal Declaration of iuman Rights, and the use of the
words "human rights' to describe them should not be allowed to obscure the fact
that the problems referred to were not new. The sur vey of the activities of the
specialized agencies, prepared by the Secretariat, revecled that they covered
every field referred to in the articles concerning cconomic, social and cultural
rights, It was therefore’clear that machinery for the achievement of the aims
of the draft Covenant already existed; the elevation of those aims to the
status of human rights should not naoessitaﬁe any radical change in that machinery,

Moreover, it was not desirable that specicl machinery should be set up for the



E/CN.4/SR.238
page 8

implementatio; of the rights guaranteed by the First International Covenant on
Human Rights, particularly as his owﬁ Goverrment, like many others, felt that
during recent years the machinery of the United Nations had been unduly expanded,
thus giving rise to considerable overlapping. -

The relationship betwsen the Economic and Social Council and its functional
‘commissions and specialized agencies could remain unchanged, the former continuing
to direct and com=ordinate the work of the latter, The Coammission on Human Risghts
could play an important role in advising the Economic and Social Council and in
assisting it to form an opinion on the steps required to promote the harmonious

develomment of human rights on a world-wide scale,
'S

But a new general outlook would be called for once the Qovenant had been
adopted. The problems to be dealt withk would not be new ones, but they would
~ have to be approached from a new standpoint, that of the harmoniocus and balanced

development of human rights in general.

No new machinery or procedures would be roquired to supervise the progress
made by States in the implementation of the COVenant.. The only innovation would
be the submission by govermments of reports to the Commission, for which purpose
existing procedures could be made use of or, if necessary,‘adapted. Such reports
could deal not only with matters within the competencyhof the specialized agencies,
but alsc with mattérs falling within the province of the funectional commissions or
other special bodies within the framework of the Unlted Nations.

The second phase of the implementation of the economic, social and cultural
rights guaranteed by the Covenant would consist of an assessment of the action
taken by governments in that field., There apgain, it would be advisable to use
appropriate existing machinery so far as possible; that was to be found in the
International Labour Organisation and in certain other specialized agencies, and
was described in the report,by the Secrsetariat _on the existing procedures for
periodic reporting to specialized agenciee”(ﬁ?g;.h/590). The existing system
might be followed, but its adoption would not preclude the establishment of
: additional machinery to supervise the implsmentation of special conventions

concluded under the auspices of the Economic and Social Council or other bodies,



E/CN..4/SR.238
page 9

If a special commititee were set up by the Economic and Social Council to
review governmental action, its obJectives and powers would be more limited than
those of the commlttee described in the Lebanese proposal. The purpose of such
a committee should be to £ill the gaps in the existing machinery for reviewing

governmental, action.

The reference to technical assistance in article 4 of the Lebanese proposal
" was extremely important, and he heartily cndorsed it. But he doubted whether
there was any need to set up a special organ to give effect to that aspect of
the Lebanese proposal. The existing technical assistance machinery seemed
édequate, although some provision should be madé to ensure that the gereral
directives of the Technical Assistance Administration took into account the
progressive implementation of economie, social and cultural rights., Moreover,
uncer the existing rules, technical assistance could be provided only at the
speclfic request of the Govefnment concerned, It might therefore be necessary
to lay down that in certain cases technical assistance could be given to a
State without any such request., However, such provision could be made within
the framework of the existing machinery for the review of governmental action
by the specialized agencies or other bodies, and for the submission of
recommendations from those speclalized agencies and the Economic and Social

~Couneil to the Technical Assistance Administration=

In conclusion, he must insist that the fullest possible use be made of the
adequate machinery which already existed for the implementation of economic,

social and cultural rights. -

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdam) observed that Article 60 of the Charter
_vested the Economic and Social Couneil, under the authority of the General'
Assembly, with the original and continuing responsibility for the discharge of
all functions of the United Nations relating to international econumic and
social co~operation, At the same time, Article 57 established a direct
relationship between the specialized agencies and the United Nations, That

relationship had been implemented by a series of instruments recognizing the



E/CN.L/SR.238
page 10

executive competence of each agency for action under its Constitution. But the
Charter also contained Article 59, which provided for the possible establishment
of new agencies, Taking Articles 57 and 59 in conjunction, she thought she was
right in interpreting them as implying ttat the United'Nations had been of the
opinion that specific functions'should be undertaken by the bodies set up for
that purpose. She did noé think therefore that there could be any suggestion
that the original and continuing authority of the Economic and Social Council
would be jeopardized if it were decided that the existing specialized agencies

should be used to carry out the functions arising out of the Commission's work,

The work of the speeialized agencies, and of the Intermational Labour
Organisation in particular, covered all the main fields of economic, social and
cultural rights, Moreover, the principle of collaboration between the specialized
agencies already existed, although there might be room for further discussion
about the practice of such collaboration. The United Kingdom Government felt,
therefore, that the fullest possible use should be made of the existing bodies,

All the implementation proposals before the Commission required the States
parties to the Covenant to furnish reports, But it was generally agreed that
governments were 'already over~burdened by requests for reports, and a report on
the implementation of economic, social and cultural rights was bound to overlap
with the other reports submitted to various United Nations bodies. Document
E/CN.L/590 contained a list of the reports furnished by governments to the
specialized agencies, It had been suggested that the committee to be set up
under the Lebanese proposal could make use of those reports to obtain the inform-
ation it required, On the other hand, every one of those reports was written from
a special point of view, and the information on which they were based might have,
to be extensively re-edited,before they could be used by the committee,

Referring to that part of article 4 of the Lebanese proposal which stated
that "The Committee shall consider the reports submitted to it .,... and shall
report to the Economic and Social Council whether ..... each of the States Parties
has made adequate progress in the fulfilment of its obligations .....", she pointed
out that in order to undertake such a task the'committee would require & lé;éebﬂ,

\“spaff of éxperts, to examine the reports., Such experts could only be obtained

N
.,
™.



E/CN.L/SR.238
page 11

from the specialized agencies for which they were already working. Any attempt
on the part of that committee to build up a large secretariat of experts would
therefore be prejudicial to the work of the United Nations as a whole. It was
accordingly imperative that the specialized agencies should be used in their
existing forms. Admittedly, the primary responsibility for the implementation
of human rights rested with the General Assembly and the Economic and Social

Council; but the executive responsibility rested with the specialized agencies,

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative of Lebanon, referred the
United Kingdom representative to paragraph 4 of article 2 of the Lebanese pro-
posal, which stated: "Where relevant information has already previously been
furnished to the United Nations or to any specialized agency, the action required
by the present article may take the form, where desired by the State Party con-

cerned, of a precise reference to the information so furnished."

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) pointed out that the kind of report which
the proposed committee would require might differ considerably from that

referred to in the passage quoted by the Chairman.,

The CHAIRMAN stated that if necessary paragraph 4 of article 2 could

be amended to meet that contingency.

Mrs, MEHTA (India) remarked that the United Nations was responsible for
the protection of economic, social and cultural rights, and that any machinery set
up would be responsible to the United Nations, Such being the case, the proteétion

of the other rights must also remain the responsibility of the United Nations.

Referring to the question of setting up a committee which might duplicate
the work of other bodies, sh: reminded the Commission that at a previous discussion
the representative of thé International Labour Organisation had drawn attention to
two distinct aspects of the implementation of human rights: application and
supervision, The application of the rights could be left to the specialiied
agencies, but the United Naticns would have to underteke their supervision. If

one body was set up to deal with all human rights, both economic and political,



E/CN.4/SR.238
page 12

undue multiplication and overlapping would be avoided. If the task of the
proposed committee was to be to receive‘reports and to make recommendations to the
Economic and Social Council, that work might well be done by the Committee on
Human Rights. The Commission should, she felt, make itself responsible for the
;upervision of action taken to implement the provisions of the Covenant when

the drafting of‘the Covenant had been completed and the Covenant itself adoptéd.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative of Lebanon, stated that, if
necessary, he would remove all reférence to the e¢ommittee from his proposal,
In any case, the idea of the committee was of secondary importance; the funda-
mental principle set out in the proposal was that of the responsibility of the

Economic and Social Council,

AZMI Bey (Egypt) said that the various proposals submitted to the
Commission (Z/CN,L4/AC.14/2/Add.5) contained a variety of points, which could

be classified in one of four groups:

In the first place, there were statements of prinéiple already made in

~ various articles of the draft Covenant or in the general clause. Such were

article 2 of the United States proposal, article 18i of the Danish proposal

" and paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of article 2 of the Australian proposal,

Secondly, there were clauses to the effect that the provisions of the
Covenant concerning implementation should not impair the constitution of the
specialized agencies. Such clauses appeared in article 4 of the Australian
proposal and Article (b) of the International Labour Organisaﬁiou's tentative
Suggestions. '



E/CN, 4/SR. 238
page 13 :

Thirdly; there was a declaration of the primary responsibility of the
specialized agencies, (parcgraph 1 of article (2) of the tentative suggestions
of the International Labour Organisation).

Lastly, there werc clauses concerning the provision of information and
reports in paragraph 3 of the United States proposal, paragraph 18j of the
Danish proposal, paragraph 3 of the Austrelian proposal and paragraphs 2 and 3
of article.(a) of the International Labour Organisdtion's tentative suggestions.

The tenﬁative suggestions of the International Labour Organisation
nmentioned reports and‘information. The Lebenese proposal (E/CN.4/570/Rev.l)
covered all stages of intecrnational actlon from the actual pollection of
information to the framing of recormendations after examination of the reports.
Those were tangible and constructive suggestions. The apex of thc structure
cnvisaged by the Lebanese proposal was to be a committee on eccnomlic, social
and cultural rights which would moke studies, suggestions and recommendations.

Was that committee to be a new organ or, as the French representative had
proposed,- the Commission on Human Rights under a new name , If it were to be
o new orgen, would the sole provision relating to its membership (paragraph 2
of article 1 of the Lebanese proposal) be sufficient, or would the Economie ond
Soclal Council be made responsible for working out the details of its
conposition , It was still not clear whether the members would be elected, a8
paragraph 2 of artlele 1 seemed to suggest, or what qualifications ecandidates

should possess.

The French representative had rightly pointed out that there were two
aspeets to implementation:  the respohsibility of States, and violations of the
Covenant.  Cleorly, any organ could collect informntion and swrmarize it.  The
Unitod Notions Secrctariat might'ba given that task., But it would have to be
deelded who should study the information so assembled and pronounce judgment on

complaints concerning failure to observe the undertakings of the Covenant.

He (Azni Bey) therefore appealed to the authors of the other proposals to
withdraw their texts so that the Commission could take the Lebaneses proposcl,



E/CN.4/SR.238
poge l4

the only one which contoined constructive guggestions; as the basis for its work.

Miss SENDER (International PFederation of Free Trade Unions), speaking
at the invitation of the CHAIRMAN, considered that & separate form of
implomentation for economic, social and cultural rights was required, not only

. because of the speeinl noture of those rights, but also in view of the fact

that the rolevant articles concerned matters within the competencies of the
spoeiallzed agencics, some of thch had already established implementation
procedures of their owm. She understood that it was not the intention of the
Lobaneso proposal to szbolish existing implementation procedures or to replace

then by new ones.

She notod with some surprise that no provision had been made for dealing
with violations of the rights set forth in the Covenant and complaints submitted
to the specialized agencies, In that connexion, she wished to call attention

to the nochinery for handling complaints concerning infringements of trade-union
‘rights, nanely, the fact-finding and coneiliation cormittee set'up by the
Governing Body of the International Labour Office ot the request of the Economilc
and Soclal Couneil for the safeguarding of those rights in States Members of the
International Lobour Orgonisation or the United Nations. Complaints could be
subnitted to that committee by organizations of employers or employees, and, in
the event of a government refusing to reply, a speclal provision could be
invoked authorizing the committee to take any appropriate alternative action
designod to safeguard the rights violated in that particular case. For oxample,
such ecasos could be reforred to the General Assembly. A number'of complaints
had becn brought bofore the Twelfth session of the Econonmic and Social Council,
and had boen referrod to tho committee in question, She was convineed that no
governnent wished to suppressvwellndeveloped machinery of that kind.

On the othor hand, therc was a certailn danger of overlapping between the
© work of the bodivs sot up for purposes of implementation, The relationship
between the spoclalized agencies and the Economic and Social Council would
therefore have to be worked out in detail, and modifioed in the light of



- E/uN, 4/SR. 238
‘ page 15

oxperience, but everything possible should be done to ensure the protestion of
human rights and the effective carrying-out of the decisions taken by the
various bodies of the United Nations.

The CHAIRMAN drew the attention of the reopresentetive of the
International Confederation of Free irada'Uniona to the footnote to the Lebenese
proposal, which indicated that it did not relate to the right to freedon of

pssoclation,

 Mr, BALDWIN (International League for the Rights of Man), speaking at
the invitation of the CHAIRMAN, sald that, as the representative of an
organization which rogorded implementation as the core of the Covenant, he
supported the general principles laid down in the Lebanese proposal, which
accorded with his organizationts views. That proposal recognized the equallity
of economic, social and cultural rights with eivil and political rights, and
met the requirements of co~ordination and over=all supervision involved in
ensuring their observance. Economie, sooial and cultural rights had a shorter
history, and were more in need of speclal treaﬁment, than c¢ivil and political
righte, which had clready long been recognized.

The Lebanese ﬁroposal also dealt with the tochnieal assistance aspect of
irplementation, which was important, since without it many countries would be
incapable of meking those rights a reality. He did not believe that the
procedure suggested in the Lebanese propdsal would entall duplication. Indeed,
1t would be effective in preventing 1t, It rightly emphasized the over~riding
responsibility of the United Nations in seeing that all the rights set forth in
the Covenant were observed., The propossl also made provigion for those
matters which were not explicitly covered by the terms of reference of the

various speeclalized agencies,

There were those who feared that 1f.the implementation provisions involved
very close supervision by the United Nations, many countries would be
reluctant to ratify the Covenant. But he believed that it would be preferable



E/CN. 4/SR. 238
page 16

to have an all-embracing covenant rétified by only a few countries in the near
future, than o limited covenant ratified by nany. If the draft Covenant were
to justify the high hopes of humanlty engendered by the adoption of the
Universal Declaration of Human Rights and the action of the General Assembly in
adopting resolution 421 (V), it must inelude provisions relating to economic,
social and cultural rights, together wlth provisions presoribing effective
means for their implementation.

The representative of the World Federation of United Nations Associétions
had asked him to state that the Federation, while not endoreing any of the
proposals before the Commission, was in favour of according to economic, social
and cultural rights treatment equal to that accorded to civil and politieal
rights.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) said that, although she had
not been able to give close study elther to the tentative suggestions put
forward by thc Intermational Labour Organisation or to the Lebanese proposal,
she would nake a few introductory comments on then. |

Turning first to the former, she observed thot paragreph 1 of article (a)
‘had been conceived somewhat too broadly, in that it suggested that techniéal
assistancc was oxélusively the function of the speclalized agencies.  She
doubted whether her Government could subseribe to that implieation. Paregraph
2 of artiele (a) proposed that reports on implementation should be sent to the
speclalized ageneles concerned.  The whole question of reporting was a matter
which called for closc oxamination, since it was often very costly both for
gov anments and for the speciallzed agencies., One possible difficulty would
~have to be taken into account in that connexion, namely, cases whers a signatory
- State of tho Covenant was not a member of the specialized agoncy concerned, .
Parogroph 3 of artiele (o) seemed to imply that the obligation to report on imple-
mentation would be stricter for signatory States which were members of specialized
agencies than for other governments, It was doubtful whether such an approach coul
be accepted, Finally, in:her view, article (b) was unnecessary. Thus, the



E] AN .q-/b_hvl-gv .
poge 17

suggestions as a whole would require some revision before they could be considered
satisfactory.

The Lebanese proposal appeared at first sight to wnteil a certuin amount of
duplication, in as much as it proposed the establishment of a separaté comnlttee
to deal with violations of economic, social and cultural rights, If, aa'was
suggested members of that committee were elected anally, they would have no
opportunity of guining experience, and if the speclulized agencies were also to
participute in their election, the difficulty would aguin arise of countries

which were not members of the specialized agencics concerned,

The machinery for implementatioh should be.simple, ond should not duplicate
that of other United Nations organs. In devisihg it, the prime considsration.
should be the promotion of humin rights, rather thun the censuring of governments
which failed to meet their obligations in that respect., The rfle of the speciale
ized agencies was vital, but they should direct their atiention to assisting
govurnments rather thun to finding fault with them. The machinery for implemen-
totion must be consonant with the defined functions of the specinlized agencles,
and no attempt should be mide to set up new organs where existing ones could do

the work required. The Lebsnese proposal meérited close examination, but she }

et

believad that the procedurc leid down in it could be simplified,

Miss HOVELL (World Health Orgenization), specking ot the invitation of
the CHAIRMAN, apologized for the abscnce of the Director-General of the World
Health Organization {WHO), who had to attend the World Health Assembly.

There was o long tradition of co~operation between the specinlized ugenéies
- end United Nations bodies. That co-operation, particulerly in the elaboration
of joint programmes, was becoming inereasingly olose and dircct, and the methods
were becoming crystallized. - The Denish representative had indicated that, in
implemﬂhting economlc, social end cultural rights, governments would need assise
tance in the-forh of the development of certain definite stendards. That was
elready being done within WHO by mcans of consultation between government repree

sentatives, expurts and the Secretariat, who toguther assessod the present state



E/CN,u/SR.238
page 18

of progress amd determined whot standurds coﬁlﬁ usefully be established and what
types of technical assistance could be given. - Reports furnished by governments
to speciialized agencies formed an integral part of that process., By its repre-
‘sentation at the Economle and Soeicl Couneil, where those reports were discussed,
WHO was enubled to give technical advice on measures to iMplﬂmuﬂt the right to
health,

The CHAIRLAN, speaking as representative of Lebanon, drew the attention
of the representative of WHO to the provisions of article 3 of his proposal,
which would make it obligatory for the ideonomie and Soeial Council "to request
the specialized agencies concerned to report on the progress mzde on o world-wide
basis in the promotion and observince" of economic, socicl and cultural rights.
It was becunse he was convinced thut such reporting could only be carried out
through the speciclized ucgencies that he had devoted a separcte article to the
subject in his proposal, '

Mr, WHITLA (Austrelia) wished to muke some preliminary observations
on the question of implementction. With reference to the sgyptian represento-
tive's suggestion, he could cgree thet attentlon should be concentrated on the
cocnstructive Lebanese proposcl, with the basiec aims of whieh he was in full
sympathy. Its starting point was cleurly that governments should be assisted
to implement ecomomic, socizl and cultural rights, rather than blamed for failing
to do so. The proposal reflected the close inter-dependence of countrics in the

interndtional community of the present day.

~The Chilsan representutive, in speaking of the relations between the United
Nations cnd its speciclized agencies, had emphasized the neud for the former to
maintain its dominunt position.  although he (lir. Whitlam) would not contest that
view on grounds of principle, he would likc to say thet his Government was not
- 80 mucﬁ concerned with the demarcation of functions between the United Nations
and its speciuvlized ugencies, cnd the strict observunce of their constitutional
reletions, as with the officient execution of their tasiiss The goal should be
to moke moximum use of the specinlized agencies, whose activities formed part of

. an over-all programme, within which various adjustmonts could be made without



E/Ci.4L/SR.238
page 19 ‘

difficulty. His Governuent wus firmly convinced that duplication must be
avoided end that every effort should be mode to achieve closc co-operation
which did not involve the setting up of elaborute machinery., It was s~mewhat
concerned about the tendency to multiply administrative units the effect of
which was to widen the gup between the recognition of needs and the satisfaction
of those needs. He would illustrate that péint by reference to his own country,
where an elaborate system had been built up for the prevention and settlement

of industrial disputes. But thot system had recently been found defective,
beceuse it virtually ruled out prompt action when disputes crose, It had
accordingly been found nccessary to devise michinery by means of which disputes
could be dealt with at once. Similarly, in dvaling with the implementation

of the Covenaﬁt, it was egsentiul to svoid long and complex administrative

processes.,

He feared thet there would be some donger in setting up o seperate
cormittee for dealing with violatiuns of economie, social and cultural rights,
If existing machinery could be used within the fronework of the procuedure
envisaged in the Lebanese proposal, thet proposal would be given serious
‘consideration by the Austrulion Government.  The possibility of the Cormiission
itself, assisted by represcntotives of the spéciulized agencies, fulfilling the
functions of thu comiittee suggested in the Lebunesc proposcl, descrvid examinge -
tion, If cert:in speciclized agencies lacked mcchinery for obtuining reports

from governments, thot mi_ht be done through United Nations organs.

Mr., CASSIN (France) said thut the meisures of inplementation for all

the rights rccognized in the Covenant night be set out in two parallel colwmns. -

The first column nizht be headed "Supervision". In his view, the B
Commission on Human Rishts should be the centrsl body resvonsible for supervisingrf
the observonce of all rights. So far as civil, eivic and political rights
were concerned, the Comnission should be entitled to receive reports from all
States Members of the United Nations, whether signatorics fo the Covenant or

not, in pursuance either of & provision of the Covenunt, in the case of p

-




poge 20

signatory States, or of a General Assembly resolution containing a similar
provision, in the cuse of non-signatory States, On the other hand, so far

as concerned econcmic, social und culturdl rights, as well as the other rights
for the protection of which'speciulized agencies were responsible, the competent
agencieslshould normally earry cut the preliminury work and transmit to the

Comnission on Human Rights reports on events within their purview,

The Commission on Hwacn. Rights m;ght noke an annudl or biennial survey,

~ for which it could call on the assistunce of experts, representatives of the
specializedkagencies, or representatives of other functionzl comiiasions of
.the Economic and Soeiel Couneil, s%gh as the Commission on the Status of

‘ Wbmen.  lastly, the Commission would roport to the deonomic and Social Council
whlch, in turn, would report to the Genara; Assembly.

The second column ofﬁfhe tuble might be heeded "Study of Complointst,
He condidered that some cormon-law .organ, such as the Huuon Rights Comnittee,
should be set up to deal with ¢1l conplaints except those concerning questions
 which had been Speclfically excluded from its purview, and for which special
”procedures would be employed, such as the one to which the representative of
: the International Confederation of Free Trade Unlons had referred, namely,
‘“fi‘the_fact-fihding snd conciliation body on freedom of association,

- He consideréd that the Lebanese proposal would fit admirably into such
.d plan, and wus pieased in that connexion to note that the Lebanese represen-k
tative had agrecd to substitute "Coumission on Human Rights" for ﬁCommittée"
“in his proposal, under which the system of trunsmitting reports would be
~ _reatly simplified, since Stutes would not have to submit two identical reports,
one to the specialized agencies and the other to the United Nations.

= If,he separated economic, social and cultural fights from other rights,
“he did not do so becuuse of their intrinsic nature, but becouse they were under .




B/Ci.L/SR.238
poge 21

thie proteetion of the specialized agencies., If, therefore, civil, eivie
and politicol rights were subsequently to come under the protection of a

new speciclized ageney, the sunme procedurc should be applicd to them,

| Since the instrunent being, drofted by the Commission would be a
Covenent, the Comrilssion would not be able to apply a procedure luid down
thercin to nonesignutory Stotes. But so far cs concerned supervision,
¢ll Stutes Lewmbers of the United Notions, whether they had signed the
Covenant or not, should be obliged to conform to the sane procedure, thus
obviating any differentiction between the verious States nembers of the

United Nations and the creation of a private society within the latter,

The CHAaIRiiaM, speaking as representative of lLebanon, sald he
could accept the sﬁggestion that the Commission should fulfil the
functions which, under his original proposal, would huve heen laid on a
committeé. Due regard, however, must be puid to a possible contingency,
namely, that some States liembers of the Commission mizht not sign thae
Covenant, He had been somewhat more cautious in his pro:osul becuuss he
had thought it would be the desireof the Commission that the organ concerned
with implementation should be composed of signatory Stateé. If that
assumption was wrong, he would have no objection to following the

Australian representative's suggestion.

The United 3tates representative had expressed herself in fuvour of
a sin.le committee to deal with violations of all the i _hts laid downm
in the Covenant, but he would rocell that, according to the provisions

so far adopted, the members of the pro.osed Human Rights Comnittee would

t

—— P Y o . "



E/CN.L/SR.238
nage 22

be elected by the International Court of Justiece from a panel submitted

by signatory States, on the basis of their high morsl standing und
recdgnized compctence in the field of human rights. 4t the time, no
consideration had been given to special competence in respect of sconomie,
social and cultural rights. Thus, if the United States representativels
suggestion were followed, it would be necessary to reconsider the provisions
of article 19; since it could not be taken for granted that the qualifica-
tions for members of the Committee would be the same if that Committee had
to deal with violations not only of civil and political rights, but also

of cconomic, social and cultursl rights.

trs YU (China) said that the question of implementation was
of extreme importance, and he did not believe that the time was ripe for
the Commission to take a decision on it. ‘He, personally, would be unable
to vote in favour of any of the proposals in their present form, as none
of them was entirely satisfactory. More time was needed for their
examination, and also perhaps for informal consultation among members.
He had no strong views as to whether there should be one or two committees
to deal with implementation, but he believed that some criticism might be
provoked if two bodies were set up for the purpose. As sconomic, soecial
and cultural rights should be treated on the same footing as civil and
political rights, the possibility of ustablishing a single body to deal
with their implementation must be explored hefore it was recjected out of
hand.



E/CN,4/SR,238
page 23

2

He had doubts as to whether it would be proper to ask goverrments to
report on implementation through the specialized agencies. Governments might
prefer to report direct to the United Nations through the Secretary-General, "

who could then circulate the reports received,

Bearing in mind the great importance of protecting human rights if
civilization was to continue to make progress, he would suggest that the
Commission should take upon itself the task of dealing with their implementation,
- By that means it would raise itself to the level of ofher important United
Nations organs. If the Commission were to extend its activities in that

direction, it could meke a great contribution towards world peacg and security.

In view of the vital importance of the issues at stake it might be found
useful to set up a small committee to study the proposals before the Commission

-in the hope that a single compromise text might be evolved,

Mr, CIASULLO (Uruguay) said that the Commission had to solve a problem
of co-ordination, which had its roots in the article of the Charter of the
United Nations relating to the Economic and Social Council; from them sprang
the relations between the Commission on Human Rights and the specialized agencies
in the matter of the implementation of economic, social and cultural rights,

That problem of co-ordination came within the general framework of the problem

of implementation of human rights as a whole,

He shared ﬁhe view held by various other members of the Commission that
it would be preferable not to set up a separateICOmmittee to deal with economic,
social. and cultural rights, The Commission and the Human Rights Committee
respectively could discharge the two separate functions referred to by the

French representative,

The Lebanese représentétive had argued that the provisions relating to

the establishment of the proposed committee failed to take into account the



E/CN.L4/SR,238
page 24

peculiar technical features of economic, social and cultural rights, But, as

had been pointed out, there was nothing to prevent the Human Rights Committee
which was to be set up to supervise the observance of civil, civic and political
rights, from co-opting, if it thought fit, experts from or representatives of

the appropriate specialized agencies for the examination of technical problems.,

It was apparént that the proposals before the Commission were not entirely
acceptable to the majority of its members, even though they contained very
interesting ideas, especially the Lebanese proposal. Hence he did not think
the Commission could decide at once on the proposals before it, Taking up the
idea put forward by the Chinese representative, he proposed that the Commiéaion
should set up & working party consistiug of a small number of membefs, including
in particular the Chairmah in his capacity as Lebanese representative, to draw
up a new draft article on the implementation of the provisions relating to
economic, social and cultural rights, on the basis of the various proposals

sutmitted so far and of the views expressed in the course of the discussion.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that as the Commlssion was not yet in a
position to give any clear directives tu such a working group, that procedure
proposed was unlikely to be of any particular assistance at the present stage

of the discussion,

Mrs, ROOSEVELT (United States of America) asked whether the tentative
suggestion of the International Labour Organisation had beéen sponsored by any

mempber of the Committee,

The CHAIRMAN replied that no one had yet Sponsoreci the suggestion,
which could not be put to the vote until that had been done,



I/0N.L/SR.238
page 25

Mr, PICKFORD (International Labour Organisaticn), speaking at the
invitation of the CHAINMAN, asked whether, in the event of a working group
being set up, he would first be given an opportunity of making a general

statement on implementation.
The CHAIRMAN rcplied in the affirmative,

Mr, YU (China) supported the Uruguaynn represéntétive‘s proposal, -
He believed that the Commission should first take a decision on certain
important questiohs of principle, such as whether there were to be one
committee or two for dealing with implementation, and whether governments
should report through speciélized agencies or througﬁ the Secretary-General
of the United Nations, aftor wﬁich a working group could be set up and

given general directives, .

Mr. BUSTATHIADES (Greece) felt that the Uruguayan proposal would be
very valuable if the Commission's work were further advanced. A working group
might take the form either of a committee of the whole although that would
hardly represcnt any perceptible progress or of a group with limited membership,
which again might give rise to difficulties, since not all members of the
Comission had stated their views on implementation and some of them would
consequently be reluctant to allow themselves to be represented by persons

who were not fully conversant with their opinions.

The problem of implementation was an extremely delicate one., To
substantiate that observation he need only quote the fact that several
delegations had expressed different opinions on the subject according to what
body they were addressing. In those circumstances; he felt that it would

be premature to set up a working group.
2. FUTURE PROGRAMME OF WORK

Mr. DUPONT-WILLEMIN (Cuatemala) agreed with the Greek representative _‘
that the establishment of a working group would not help to solve the problem
confronting the Commission. He therefore suggested that further consideration



e e e

E/CN.4/SR.238
page 26,

of the question of implementation be deferred until Monday, 14 May, in order
to give the members of the Commission an opportunity for an informal exchange

of views,

Mr. CIASULLO {Uruguay) associated himself with the Guatemalan

representative!s suggestion,

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Commission that it was approaching the
final week of its session; it must therefore decide which items on its agenda
it could take up at the meeting which it had decided to hold that evening,
and at the morning meeting of Saturday, 12 May, before it could be agreed to
defer further oonsideration of the proposals relating tc implementation until
the morning of Monday, 14 May.

AZMI Bey (Ezypt) suggested that the Commission begin examination of
the Indian proposal (E/CN.A4/619) forthwith, and then take up it-ms 3 (e) and
3 (d) of the agenda,

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) disagreed with the
Egyptian proposal. Her delegation felt that it would be preferable for each
member of the Commission to consider the proposals on implementation in detail,
with a view to submitting, if necessary, new proposals the following morning.
The Commission had certainly deeided to hold a meeting that evening, and it was
therefore with regret that she now felt obliged to propose that it be cancelled,
and a meeting held instead the following afternoon, Saturday, 12 May, to
consider such new proposals, If the Commlssion agreed to defer further
consideration of the implementation of economic, social and cultural rights

until Mondey, 14 May, it should take up the question of implementation of

the other rights in the draft Covenant during the intervening period.

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) expressed his

concern that the Commission should again find itself in a position of not

‘being able to act on proposals, because they had been insufficiently worked out.



E/CN..4/SR.238
page 27

He supported the Egyptian proposal, and believed that the Commission could
examine items 3 (e) and (d) of its agenda at the evening meeting., The first
would not give rise to any discussion, since there was a clear instruction
from the General Assembly on the matter. The second had already been discussed
at great length at previous sessions, and it should be possible to reach a
deecision rapidly. Those two matters having been disposed of; the Commission
could return to the questivn of implementation at the beginning of the

following waek.,

Mr, HOWARD (United Kingdom) said that in the interests of the
orderly consideration of the items of the agenda, it would be preferable for
the Commission to cancel the evening meeting, and to devote two meetings
the next day, Saturday, 12 May, to the proposals relating to implementation,
He would therefore oppose‘the Egyptian proposal.

Mr. SORENSEN (Denmark) thought the evening meeting should still take
place, The Commission was clearly not yet ready to finish its consideration
of the implementation of eswunomie, social and cultural rights; and it would
therefore be logical to defer further discussion on that item until Monday,

14 May, In the interval, the Commission should take up an item of the agenda .-
on which the preparatory work was more advanced. He would therefore formally
propose that it take up item 3 (c¢) at the evening meeting and at the morning
meeting the following day, further consideration of the proposals on

implementation being deferred until the morning of Monday, 14 May,
Mrs, ROOSEVELT (United iitates of America) withdrew her proposal.
Mr, CIASULLO (Uruguay).also withdrew his proposal.

Mrs, MEHTA (India) said she was not in favour of the Commission
considering her draft resolution (E/CN.4/619) before it had disposed of item
3 (c) of the agenda. '

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative of the Lebrnon, requested
that the Egyptian proposal be voted on by division,



" B/CNob/SR238
page 28

-

He then, as Chairman, put to the vote the Egyptian proposal‘that further
discussion of the proposals relating to the implementation of economic, social
and cultural rights should be deferred until the morning of Monday, 14 May,
and that the Commission take up forthwith the consideration of the Indian
draft resolution (E/CN,4/619). |

The proposal was rejected by 10 votes to 7 with 1 abstention, .

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote the Egyptian proposal that the
Commission take up item 3. (e) of its agenda at the evening meeting that day,

and at the morning meeting on 12 May,
. ‘ »

The proposal was rejected by 9 votes to 8 with 1 abstention,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Egyptian proposal that the Commission
should take up item 3 (d) of the agenda at the above-mentioned meetings.

The proposal was rejected by 11 votes to 6 with 1 abstention,

Mr, MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked that the
Danigh proposal also be put to the vote by parts,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Danish proposal that further
consideration of the proposals relating to the implementation of economis,
gsocial and cultural rights be deferred until the morning of Monday, 14 May.

The proposal was adopted ty 16 votes to 1 with 1 aebstention,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Danish proposal that at the two

suceeeding meetings the Commission should take up item 3 (c¢) of its agenda.

The proposal was adopted by 14 votes to 2 with 2 abstentions,

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that it was understood that all new proposals
“relating to the implementation of economic, social and cultural rights must be

submitted by 9.00 a.m. on Monday, 14 May.,



R/CN./SR.238
page 29

Mr. PICKFORD (International Labour Organisation) asked whether the
- suggestion put forward by his Organisation would be before the Commission when
it reverted to the consideration of the proposals on implementation.

Mr. WAHEED (Pakistan) said he would be prepared to sponsor the
Internaticnal Labour Organisation's suggestion (E/CN.4/AC,14/2/Add,5) in the

form in whieh it had been originally put forward.

The meeting rose at 6,15 pem,

-





